
PURCHASE 

DATE

VENDOR 

NAME ITEM DESCRIPTION

ORDER 

RECEIVED

7/13/2021 TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY TOW STRAP AND 2 CLEVIS'

7/13/2021 TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY TOW STRAP YES

7/13/2021 TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY CLEVIS - 2 YES

7/13/2021 OFFICE DEPOT PRINTER/COPIER PAPER

7/13/2021 OFFICE DEPOT PRINTER/COPIER PAPER - 1 CASE YES

7/19/2021 AVIS Car Rental Rental Vehicle

7/20/2021 AVIS Car Rental Rental Mini Van Thru - Aug 9 (12th) YES

7/23/2021 Stripes Rental Van Fuel YES

7/26/2021 Stripes Rental Van Fuel YES

7/26/2021 Wal-Mart 100% Deet Bug Spray YES

7/30/2021 Stripes Rental Van Fuel YES

7/31/2021 Wal-Mart Propel YES

8/1/2021 Stripes Rental Van Fuel YES

8/5/2021 Stripes Rental Van Fuel YES

8/9/2021 Stripes Rental Van Fuel YES

8/12/2021 Stripes Rental Van Fuel YES

8/26/2021 AA Batteries

8/30/2021 Wal-Mart AA Batteries YES

TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY TOW STRAP Return

TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY CLEVIS - 2 Return





From:  SSG USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)
To:  MSgt USAF NG SDARNG (USA)
Subject: TF 153 SPZB
Date: Monday, September 13, 2021 8:25:02 AM
Attachments: TF 153 SPZB.xlsx

Here is my document for tracking purchases while in Texas

Respectfully,

SSG 
FSC 153rd EN BN Supply NCO
Office Phone: 
Cell Phone: 



From:  Lt Col USAF 114 FW (USA)
To:  CPT USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)
Cc:  MSgt USAF NG SDARNG (USA); 
Subject: Fwd: [Non-DoD Source] FW: check out date
Date: Monday, September 13, 2021 7:54:32 AM

Good morning CPT ,

See question below

From: " @state.sd.us <mailto @state.sd.us> >
Date: Monday, September 13, 2021 at 7:29:53 AM
To: "  Lt Col USAF 114 FW (USA)" < .mil@mail.mil
<mailto: mil@mail mil> >
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FW: check out date

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

________________________________

Good morning ,

Please see below email from  at the hotel in Texas.  Can you find out when the hotel was notified they would be
leaving?

Thanks,

Preparedness Team Leader

SD Dept. of Public Safety | Office of Emergency Management

Click here to complete a two question customer experience survey <
Caution-https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MXKDRS8 >



Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this email is confidential or privileged material and is intended
only for use by the individual or entity to which it was addressed. Use or distribution of information contained in
this email by any other individual or entity not intended to receive this is strictly prohibited.

From: .gm56044@yahoo.com < .gm56044@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 7:24 PM
To: @state.sd.us>
Cc: Comfort Inn @yahoo.com>; @yahoo.com>; 
< .gm56044@yahoo.com>
Subject: [EXT] check out date

Hi ,

I hope all is well with you and everyone around you.  I am getting notice that the South Dakota National Guard is
checking out but I have their due date to check out on Sunday.  Since we did have this date for Sunday we will no be
getting revenue for tomorrow.  We will need to have your group checked in until the date specified by your office in
order for us not to lose any revenue for almost all of the Mainstay Suites.  Please let me know if this check out date
can still stand for check out on Sunday.  We appreciate your choice in lodging needs for your group.

General Manager

Comfort Inn/Mainstay Suites

Edinburg, Texas 78539
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  TF 153 

Situation Report (SITREP) 

 

 

(Instructions next page) 

FROM:  TF 153 

THRU:  

THRU:  

TO: G3 

DUTY LOCATION: TF Salerno AOR                  Dates of Duty:   061300JULY2021-TBD 

PERIOD OF REPORT:  FROM: DTG    120001SEPT2021                        TO: DTG 122400SEPT2021 

PERSONNEL PRESENT 
FOR DUTY 

LAST PERIOD: 
47 

PRESENT PERIOD: 
47 

PROJECTED NEXT PERIOD: 
48 

 

RECENT EVENTS/LAST 24 HRS: (TRAINING, MISSION, ETC.) 
24-hour LP/OP Ops.  Departed RGV at 0930 hours.  Conducted movement to HS with 2 buses, 6 NTVs 
and 47 pax.   

CURRENT 24-HOUR EVENTS: (TRAINING, MISSION, ETC.) 
24-hour LP/OP Ops.  Arrival to HS. Recovery operations.   

FUTURE EVENTS: (TRAINING, MISSION, ETC.) 
NEXT 24 HOURS: 
24-hour LP/OP operations.      Out processing.  EOM. 
NEXT 48 HOURS: 
24-hour LP/OP operations.  EOM.  Off SAD. 

PERSONNEL ISSUES: 
None   

TRAINING ISSUES: 
None 

LOGISTIC ISSUES AND SENSITIVE ITEMS STATUS: 
Green. 

MAINTENANCE ISSUES: 
None 

LEADERSHIP COMMENTS/CONCERNS: 
SD Soldiers arrived at HS this morning.  All weapons were cleaned, and SI secured.  All Soldiers are 
happy to be RTB.  Soldiers will have welcome ceremony tomorrow.     

OIC: LT  
COMM: 
DSN: 

CELL:  
E-MAIL: 

.mil@mail.mil 

NCOIC: SFC  
COMM: 
DSN: 
CELL:  
E-MAIL: 

.mil@mail.mil 

LNO: CPT  
CELL 1:  
DSN: 
CELL2:  
E-MAIL: 

.mil
@mail.mil 
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Instructions for filling out the SITREP: 

• Naming convention for the file and email will be 

SITREP_UNIT_status(AT,MOB,SAD)_Date (18JAN2022) 

• Reporting period is 0001-2400 hours ex.(FROM:080001JAN2022  

TO:142400JAN2022) 

• If MOB, use “NEXT 7 DAYS” or 7 day periods instead of 24 HOURS 

• The information on recent events is the previous days information (brief AAR) 

• SITREP is due to SDNG JOC every day NLT 1200 hrs; if MOB, then due TUES 

of each week by 1200 hrs. ng.sd.sdarng.list.j3-joc@mail.mil 

• Personnel issues, ensure you address changes to your personnel numbers. 

• Identify training/significant events for the reporting period 

• Identify training/significant events scheduled for the next periods 

 

 

 

  



From:  CPT USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)
To: NG SD SDARNG List J3 JOC; WRK; @gmail.com
Cc:  MAJ USARMY NG SDARNG (USA);  MAJ USARMY NG SDARNG (USA); 

MAJ USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)
Subject: TF 153 SITREP 12 SEPT
Date: Monday, September 13, 2021 7:10:22 AM
Attachments: SITREP TF153 SAD 12SEPT2021.docx

ALCON,

I have attached SITREP for 12 SEPT for your review. 

Respectfully,

CPT 

TF 153 LNO

.mil@mail.mil <mailto mil@mail.mil>

@state.sd.us <mailto @state.sd.us>

Cell: 



DOMESTIC OPERATIONS PERSTAT JFHQ As of: 24-May-22

15534 $0.00 ON/OFF

RANK Soldier  Last, First MI GRD Unit
Air / 

Army
STATUS

Mission 

Location
START END PAY RATE DAYS TOTAL

JFHQ 1LT    (TF OIC) O2 200TH EN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAYA 0TH EN

JFHQ SFC  (TF NCOIC) E7 200TH EN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAYA 0TH EN

JFHQ SSG E6 200TH EN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAYA 0TH EN

JFHQ SGT E5 200TH EN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y S AT/PAYA 0TH EN

JFHQ SGT E5 200TH EN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y S AT/PAYA 0TH EN

JFHQ SGT E5 200TH EN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y S AT/PAYA 0TH EN

JFHQ SGT E5 200TH EN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAYA 0TH EN

JFHQ SGT E5 200TH EN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAYA 0TH EN

JFHQ SPC E4 200TH EN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAYA 0TH EN

JFHQ SPC E4 200TH EN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAYA 0TH EN

JFHQ SPC E4 200TH EN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y S AT/PAYA 0TH EN

JFHQ PFC E3 200TH EN ARMY SAD FOB2 7-Jul-21 322 Y S AT/PAYA 0TH EN

JFHQ SPC E4 200TH EN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAYA 0TH EN

JFHQ SPC E4 200TH EN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAYA 0TH EN

JFHQ SPC E4 200TH EN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAYA 0TH EN

JFHQ SGT E5 200TH EN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 4-Sep-21 61 N STAT/PAYA 0 H EN

JFHQ SPC E4 200TH EN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y S AT/PAYA 0TH EN

JFHQ SPC E4 200TH EN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y S AT/PAYA 0TH EN

JFHQ SGT   (MAINTENANCE) E5 200TH EN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAYA 0TH EN

JFHQ SGT   (MAINTENANCE) E5 200TH EN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAYA 0TH EN

JFHQ SPC   (MAINTENANCE) E4 200TH EN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAYA 0TH EN

JFHQ SGT E5 200TH EN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAYA 0TH EN

JFHQ SSG E6 211TH SAPPER ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 12-Aug-21 38 N STAT/PAY1  SAPPER

JFHQ SGT E5 211TH SAPPER ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 12-Aug-21 38 N STAT/PAY1  SAPPER

JFHQ SGT E5 211TH SAPPER ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAYT  SAPPER

JFHQ SGT  E5 211TH SAPPER ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 12-Aug-21 38 N STAT/PAY1  APPER

JFHQ SPC E4 211TH SAPPER ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAY APPER

JFHQ SPC E4 211TH SAPPER ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAY APPER

JFHQ SPC E4 211TH SAPPER ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAY APPER

JFHQ SPC E4 211TH SAPPER ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAYT  SAPPER

JFHQ SPC E4 211TH SAPPER ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 12-Aug-21 38 N STAT/PAY1  SAPPER

JFHQ SPC E4 211TH SAPPER ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAY APPER

JFHQ SPC E4 211TH SAPPER ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAY APPER

JFHQ PFC E3 211TH SAPPER ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAY APPER

JFHQ PFC E3 211TH SAPPER ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAY APPER

JFHQ SPC E4 211TH SAPPER ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAYT  SAPPER

JFHQ SPC E4 211TH SAPPER ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAYT  SAPPER

JFHQ SPC E4 211TH SAPPER ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 12-Aug-21 38 N STAT/PAY1  APPER

JFHQ SPC E4 211TH SAPPER ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 12-Aug-21 38 N STAT/PAY1  APPER

JFHQ SPC    (MAINTENANCE) E4 211TH SAPPER ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAY APPER

JFHQ SPC    (MAINTENANCE) E4 211TH SAPPER ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAY APPER

JFHQ SGT  (MEDIC) E5 211TH SAPPER ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAYT  SAPPER

JFHQ SGT    (BN SUPPLY) E5 FSC 153 EN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 12-Aug-21 38 N STAT/PAYD  153 EN

JFHQ SSG    (BN SUPPLY) E6 FSC 153 EN ARMY AGR FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 YR   

JFHQ CPT   (LNO) O3 153 EN BN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 13-Aug-21 39 N STAT/PAYAD 3 EN BN



DOMESTIC OPERATIONS PERSTAT JFHQ As of: 24-May-22

15534 $0.00 ON/OFF

RANK Soldier  Last, First MI GRD Unit
Air / 

Army
STATUS

Mission 

Location
START END PAY RATE DAYS TOTAL

JFHQ SGT   (MEDIC) E5 153 EN BN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAY3 EN BN

JFHQ SPC   (MEDIC) E4 153 EN BN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAY3 EN BN

JFHQ SPC    (MEDIC) E4 153 EN BN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAY3 EN BN

JFHQ SPC E4 ARMY SAD 6-Jul-21 8-Jul-21 3 N STAT/PAYARMYE

JFHQ CPT O3 153 EN BN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Aug-21 6-Aug-21 1 N STAT/ AYAD 3 EN BN

JFHQ CPT O3 153 EN BN ARMY SAD FOB2 8-Aug-21 290 Y STAT/PAY3 EN BN

JFHQ PFC E3 211TH SAPPER ARMY SAD UNIT 9-Aug-21 289 Y STAT/PAY1  SAPPER

JFHQ PFC E3 211TH SAPPER ARMY SAD UNIT 9-Aug-21 289 Y STAT/PAY1  SAPPER

JFHQ SSG  E6 211TH SAPPER ARMY SAD UNIT 9-Aug-21 289 Y STAT/PAY1  SAPPER

JFHQ SGT E5 200TH EN ARMY SAD UNIT 9-Aug-21 289 Y STAT/PAYA 00TH EN

JFHQ PFC E3 211TH SAPPER ARMY SAD UNIT 9-Aug-21 289 Y STAT/PAY1  SAPPER

JFHQ SPC  E4 211TH SAPPER ARMY SAD UNIT 9-Aug-21 289 Y STAT/PAY1  SAPPER

JFHQ SSG E6 200TH EN ARMY SAD UNIT 9-Aug-21 289 Y STAT/PAYA 00TH EN

JFHQ SPC E4 153 EN BN ARMY SAD UNIT 11-Aug-21 11-Aug-21 1 N STAT/PAYA 3 EN BN

JFHQ SGT    (BN SUPPLY) E5 FSC 153 EN ARMY SAD FOB2 13-Sep-21 254 Y STAT/PAYD  153 EN
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

JFHQ

JFHQ

JFHQ

JFHQ

JFHQ

JFHQ

JFHQ

JFHQ

JFHQ

JFHQ

JFHQ

JFHQ



From:  CPT USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)
To: NG SD SDARNG List J3 JOC
Cc:  WRK
Subject: TF 153 PERSTAT 13 SEPT
Date: Monday, September 13, 2021 6:50:15 AM
Attachments: 13SEPT21 SAD PERSTAT.xlsx

ALCON,

I have attached PERSTAT for 13 SEPT for your review. 

Respectfully,

CPT 

TF 153 LNO

.mil@mail.mil <mailto mil@mail.mil>

@state.sd.us <mailto @state.sd.us>

Cell: 





CUI 
 
APPENDIX 2 (SITUATIONAL REPORT) T0 ANNEX R (REPORTS) TO OPLAN 23-01 
(SDARNG READINESS GUIDANCE TY23-27)  
 

R-2-1 
CUI 

  TF 153 

Situation Report (SITREP) 

 

 

FROM:  TF 153 

THRU:  

THRU:  

TO: G3 

DUTY LOCATION: TF Salerno AOR                  Dates of Duty:   061300JULY2021-TBD 

PERIOD OF REPORT:  FROM: DTG    110001SEPT2021                        TO: DTG 112400SEPT2021 

PERSONNEL PRESENT 
FOR DUTY 

LAST PERIOD: 
47 

PRESENT PERIOD: 
47 

PROJECTED NEXT PERIOD: 
47 

 

RECENT EVENTS/LAST 24 HRS: (TRAINING, MISSION, ETC.) 
24-hour LP/OP Ops. 0 encounters.    Loaded up 4 HMMWVs and 1 LMTV.  All equipment is on the road 
to home station.  The first green vics should be arriving to HS.  Commo equipment turned into TF 
Salerno.  Access cards for DPS turned into TF Salerno DPS LNO.  Recovery Operations at RGV.   

CURRENT 24-HOUR EVENTS: (TRAINING, MISSION, ETC.) 
24-hour LP/OP Ops. Departed RGV at 0930 hours.  Conducted movement to HS with 2 buses, 6 NTVs 
and 47 pax.   

FUTURE EVENTS: (TRAINING, MISSION, ETC.) 
NEXT 24 HOURS: 
24-hour LP/OP operations.     Arrival to HS. Recovery operations.   
NEXT 48 HOURS: 
24-hour LP/OP operations.  Out processing.  EOM. 

PERSONNEL ISSUES: 
SSG  and SPC  need orders.  SSG  needs addendum for 13th.  SPC  
needs all orders.   

TRAINING ISSUES: 
None 

LOGISTIC ISSUES AND SENSITIVE ITEMS STATUS: 
Green. 

MAINTENANCE ISSUES: 
None 

LEADERSHIP COMMENTS/CONCERNS: 
Soldiers’ morale is high as we make movement to HS.  Movement initiated at 0930 hours.     

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

R-2-2 
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
Subject: TF 153 SITREP 11 SEPT
Date: Sunday, September 12, 2021 9:56:29 PM
Attachments: SITREP TF153 SAD 11SEPT2021.docx

ALCON,

I have attached SITREP for 11 SEPT for your review. 

Respectfully,

CPT 

TF 153 LNO

.mil@mail.mil <mailto mil@mail.mil>

@state.sd.us <mailto @state.sd.us>

Cell: 



From:
To:
Cc:  Lt Col USAF 114 FW (USA); ;  MSgt USAF NG SDARNG (USA)
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: TF 153
Date: Sunday, September 12, 2021 4:14:21 PM

Sounds good thanks!

> On Sep 12, 2021, at 3:56 PM, @state.sd.us> wrote:
>
> Good to hear!  
>
>> On Sep 12, 2021, at 3:17 PM,  Lt Col USAF 114 FW (USA) < mil@mail.mil>
wrote:
>>
>> Good afternoon SD OEM,
>>
>> Just dropping a line to let you know all the Soldiers and equipment that were on the border mission in TX are
back in Huron.   is in Huron now and will be working any issues and ensuring state property is returned to you. 
If I don't talk to you before Wednesday, see you in Watertown.  I'll buy the first round!
>>
>>  
>>
>> , Lt Col, SDANG
>> Director of Military Support
>> Deputy J3/7
>> South Dakota National Guard
>> Office: 
>> DSN
>> Cell: 
>> Email: mil@mail.mil
>>



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

PERIOD OF REPORT:  FROM: DTG    100001SEPT2021                        TO: DTG 102400SEPT2021 

PERSONNEL PRESENT 
FOR DUTY 

LAST PERIOD: 
47 

PRESENT PERIOD: 
47 

PROJECTED NEXT PERIOD: 
47 

 

RECENT EVENTS/LAST 24 HRS: (TRAINING, MISSION, ETC.) 
24-hour LP/OP Ops. 0 encounters.   3 encounters (3 detections).  Conducted RIP with Alpha Company 
for LP/OPs.  Transported and staged last green vics at armory for load out.  SI and weapons accounted 
for and secured. 

CURRENT 24-HOUR EVENTS: (TRAINING, MISSION, ETC.) 
24-hour LP/OP Ops. Loaded up 4 HMMWVs and 1 LMTV.  All equipment is on the road to home 
station.  The first green vics should be arriving to HS.  Commo equipment turned into TF Salerno.  
Access cards for DPS turned into TF Salerno DPS LNO.  Recovery Operations at RGV.   

FUTURE EVENTS: (TRAINING, MISSION, ETC.) 
NEXT 24 HOURS: 
24-hour LP/OP operations.    Travel to HS. 
NEXT 48 HOURS: 
24-hour LP/OP operations.  Arrival to HS. 

PERSONNEL ISSUES: 
None 

TRAINING ISSUES: 
None 

LOGISTIC ISSUES AND SENSITIVE ITEMS STATUS: 
Green. 

MAINTENANCE ISSUES: 
None    

LEADERSHIP COMMENTS/CONCERNS: 
All equipment has been turned in that was not owned by TF Salerno.  Soldiers are ready to redeploy to 
home station.  Tomorrow morning we will pick up weapons and are scheduled to SP at about 1000 
hours.   

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

15280 $0.00 ON/OFF

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
Cc: Reyes WRK
Subject: TF 153 PERSTAT 11 SEPT
Date: Saturday, September 11, 2021 5:06:54 AM
Attachments: 11SEPT21 SAD PERSTAT.xlsx

ALCON,

I have attached PERSTAT for 11 SEPT for your review. 

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

PERIOD OF REPORT:  FROM: DTG    090001SEPT2021                        TO: DTG 092400SEPT2021 

PERSONNEL PRESENT 
FOR DUTY 

LAST PERIOD: 
47 

PRESENT PERIOD: 
47 

PROJECTED NEXT PERIOD: 
47 

 

RECENT EVENTS/LAST 24 HRS: (TRAINING, MISSION, ETC.) 
24-hour LP/OP Ops. 0 encounters.   Initial Commercial haul for green military vehicles (7 HMMWVs, 1 
Contact Truck and 1 Wrecker).   

CURRENT 24-HOUR EVENTS: (TRAINING, MISSION, ETC.) 
24-hour LP/OP Ops. 3 encounters (3 detections).  Conducted RIP with Alpha Company for LP/OPs.  
Transported and staged last green vics at armory for load out.  SI and weapons accounted for and 
secured. 

FUTURE EVENTS: (TRAINING, MISSION, ETC.) 
NEXT 24 HOURS: 
24-hour LP/OP operations.   Recovery Operations at RGV. 
NEXT 48 HOURS: 
24-hour LP/OP operations.  Travel to HS. 

PERSONNEL ISSUES: 
None 

TRAINING ISSUES: 
None 

LOGISTIC ISSUES AND SENSITIVE ITEMS STATUS: 
Green. 

MAINTENANCE ISSUES: 
None    

LEADERSHIP COMMENTS/CONCERNS: 
Very slow day.  Pulling off the line went smooth.  Tomorrow we will complete the line haul loading.  
Everyone will work on getting packed up and ready for travel to South Dakota.   

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

JFHQ SPC . E4 211TH SAPPER ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 12-Aug-21 38 N STAT/PAY1  SAPPER

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

JFHQ SPC MEDIC) E4 153 EN BN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAY3 EN BN

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
Subject: TF 153 PERSTAT 10 SEPT
Date: Friday, September 10, 2021 5:04:59 AM
Attachments: 10SEPT21 SAD PERSTAT.xlsx

ALCON,

I have attached PERSTAT for 10 SEPT for your review. 

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

PERIOD OF REPORT:  FROM: DTG    070001SEPT2021                        TO: DTG 072400SEPT2021 

PERSONNEL PRESENT 
FOR DUTY 

LAST PERIOD: 
47 

PRESENT PERIOD: 
47 

PROJECTED NEXT PERIOD: 
47 

 

RECENT EVENTS/LAST 24 HRS: (TRAINING, MISSION, ETC.) 
24-hour LP/OP Ops. 24 encounters (0 surrenders, 24 detections, 0 turn backs) 

CURRENT 24-HOUR EVENTS: (TRAINING, MISSION, ETC.) 
24-hour LP/OP Ops. 0 encounters (0 surrenders, 0 detections, 0 turn backs) 

FUTURE EVENTS: (TRAINING, MISSION, ETC.) 
NEXT 24 HOURS: 
24-hour LP/OP operations.  Initial Commercial haul for green military vehicles (7 HMMWVs, 1 Contact 
Truck and 1 Wrecker).   
NEXT 48 HOURS: 
24-hour LP/OP operations.  Final day on LP/OPs.   

PERSONNEL ISSUES: 
None 

TRAINING ISSUES: 
None 

LOGISTIC ISSUES AND SENSITIVE ITEMS STATUS: 
Green. 

MAINTENANCE ISSUES: 
None    

LEADERSHIP COMMENTS/CONCERNS: 
Very slow day.  No encounters.  It has been 5 days since last surrender.  Trucks arriving tomorrow to 
load out.  Plans are in place with Alpha Company for our RIP.  Troops are preparing to return home.  
Coordination has been made for first vehicle to load up tomorrow for white hauls.   

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

PERIOD OF REPORT:  FROM: DTG    080001SEPT2021                        TO: DTG 082400SEPT2021 

PERSONNEL PRESENT 
FOR DUTY 

LAST PERIOD: 
47 

PRESENT PERIOD: 
47 

PROJECTED NEXT PERIOD: 
47 

 

RECENT EVENTS/LAST 24 HRS: (TRAINING, MISSION, ETC.) 
24-hour LP/OP Ops. 0 encounters. 

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
24-hour LP/OP operations.   Final day on LP/OPs.   
NEXT 48 HOURS: 
24-hour LP/OP operations.  Recovery Operations at RGV. 

PERSONNEL ISSUES: 
None 

TRAINING ISSUES: 
None 

LOGISTIC ISSUES AND SENSITIVE ITEMS STATUS: 
Green. 

MAINTENANCE ISSUES: 
None    

LEADERSHIP COMMENTS/CONCERNS: 
Very slow day.  No encounters again.  First trucks of the line haul were loaded and are on the road.  
Finalized plans with Texas to pull off the line tomorrow.    

OIC: LT  
COMM: 
DSN: 

CELL:  
E-MAIL: 

.mil@mail.mil 

NCOIC: SFC  
COMM: 
DSN: 
CELL:  
E-MAIL: 

.mil@mail.mil 

LNO: CPT  
CELL 1: 605-653-0805 
DSN: 
CELL2: 605-295-7528 
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
Subject: RE: Task Force Salerno COP 090600SEP21.pptx
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 6:22:00 AM

Thanks  well done last month, you do not need to send these COP's anymore.

-----Original Message-----
From:  CPT USARMY NG SDARNG (USA) < mil@mail mil>
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 9:35 PM
To:  Lt Col USAF 114 FW (USA) < .mil@mail.mil>
Subject: FW: Task Force Salerno COP 090600SEP21.pptx

FYSA

Respectfully,

CPT 
TF 153 LNO

.mil@mail.mil
@state.sd.us

Cell: 

________________________________________
From:  CPT USARMY (USA)
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2021 20:17
To:  NFG (USA); NG TX TXARNG Mailbox JOC
Cc: 

Subject: Task Force Salerno COP 090600SEP21.pptx

Good evening,

Attached is TF Salerno COP for 090600SEP21.

Any questions please let me know

v/r

CPT/OD

BN S4 OIC



HSC 449 ASB
San Antonio, TX 78219



Date Zone Worked Points Manned Shifts Soilders per shift Shift duration Man Hours Detections Aprehensions Turnbacks Drones

7/12/2021 7 3 1.5 11 8 132 0 0 0 0

7/13/2021 7 3 3 11 8 264 0 238 0 0

7/14/2021 7 3 3 11 8 264 0 0 0 0

7/15/2021 7 3 3 11 8 264 1 103 2 0

7/16/2021 7 3 3 11 8 264 0 38 0 0

7/17/2021 7 3 3 11 8 264 12 36 0 0

7/18/2021 7 3 3 11 8 264 0 78 0 0

7/19/2021 7 3 3 11 8 264 0 0 0 0

7/20/2021 7 3 3 11 8 264 0 0 0 0

7/21/2021 7 3 3 11 8 264 15 85 0 0

7/22/2021 7 3 3 11 8 264 0 164 0 0

7/23/2021 7 3 3 11 8 264 23 112 31 0

7/24/2021 7 3 3 11 8 264 14 83 0 0

7/25/2021 7 3 3 11 8 264 9 24 0 0

7/26/2021 7 3 3 11 8 264 1 15 0 0

7/27/2021 7 3 3 11 8 264 3 124 0 0

7/28/2021 7 3 3 11 8 264 4 150 0 0

7/29/2021 7 3 3 11 8 264 0 90 0 0

7/30/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 50 65 15 0

7/31/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 422 408 0 0

8/1/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 162 186 0 0

8/2/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 167 126 0 0

8/3/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 335 381 24 0

8/4/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 347 290 0 0

8/5/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 157 19 8 0

8/6/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 137 8 0 0

8/7/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 69 41 0 0

8/8/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 21 64 1 0

8/9/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 76 50 0 0

8/10/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 67 36 0 0

8/11/2021 1 3 3 10 8 240 748 702 0 0

8/12/2021 1 3 3 10 8 240 248 206 0 0

8/13/2021 1 3 3 10 8 240 93 75 0 0

8/14/2021 1 3 3 10 8 240 221 193 0 0



8/15/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 162 147 0 0

8/16/2021 1 3 3 10 8 240 212 144 5 0

8/17/2021 1 3 3 10 8 240 86 192 8 0

8/18/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 53 40 3 0

8/19/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 93 21 0 0

8/20/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 42 20 15 0

8/21/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 69 59 8 0

8/22/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 99 14 6 0

8/23/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 87 45 0 0

8/24/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 60 29 2 0

8/25/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 68 38 7 0

8/26/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 63 0 12 0

8/27/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 118 9 12 0

8/28/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 26 0 0 0

8/29/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 18 0 0 0

8/30/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 44 12 17 0

8/31/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 32 0 6 0

9/1/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 61 7 22 0

9/2/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 26 7 0 0

9/3/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 76 0 12 0

9/4/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 42 0 16 0

9/5/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 12 0 7 0

9/6/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 26 0 2 0

9/7/2021 1 3 3 11 8 264 24 0 18 0

9/8/2021 3 8 0

9/9/2021 3 8 0

9/10/2021 3 8 0

9/11/2021 3 8 0

9/12/2021 3 8 0

Running Totals 13452 4795 4974 204 0



Uniformed Tac Scouting Strat Scouting Transnational criminals Bad Traffic Good Traffic

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 238 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 1 0 103 0

0 0 0 0 38 0

0 0 0 0 36 0

0 0 0 0 78 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 85 0

0 0 0 0 164 0

0 0 0 0 112 0

0 0 0 0 83 0

0 1 0 0 24 0

0 1 0 0 15 0

0 3 0 0 124 0

0 4 0 0 150 0

0 0 0 0 90 0

0 0 0 0 65 0

0 0 0 0 408 0

0 0 0 0 186 0

0 0 0 0 126 0

0 0 0 0 381 0

0 0 0 0 290 0

0 0 0 0 19 0

0 0 0 0 8 0

0 1 0 0 41 0

0 0 0 0 64 0

0 0 0 0 50 0

0 0 0 0 36 0

0 0 0 0 702 0

0 0 0 0 206 0

0 0 0 0 75 0

0 0 0 0 193 0



0 0 0 0 147 0

0 0 0 0 144 0

0 0 0 0 192 0

0 0 0 0 40 0

0 0 0 0 21 0

0 0 0 0 20 0

0 0 0 0 59 0

0 0 0 0 14 0

0 0 0 0 45 0

0 0 0 0 29 0

0 0 0 0 38 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 9 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 12 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 7 0

0 0 0 0 7 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

1 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 10 1 0 0 4967 0





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

 

 

 

  





From:  MSgt USAF NG SDARNG (USA)
To: ; 
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Reservation Confirmations (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 8:02:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.jpg

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning,

We will have another soldier coming to the ceremony on the 13th. He will need a room for the night of the 12th.
Please see details below:

Who: 

What: Lodging needed in Huron for “Welcome Home” ceremony

When: Check in - Sept 12th; check out - Sept 13th

Where: Huron, SD; preferable the same location as the other soldiers

Why: Soldier will be on SAD for that day of the ceremony

Thank you for taking care of our soldiers.

Respectfully,

MSgt 

From:  MSgt USAF NG SDARNG (USA)
Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 10:51 AM
To: @state.sd.us>; @state.sd.us>
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Reservation Confirmations (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED



Thank you ,

I’ve passed this on to our teammates. I hope you were able to enjoy your Labor Day. Thanks for all you do.

Respectfully,

MSgt 

From: @state.sd.us <mailto @state.sd.us> >
Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 10:39 AM
To: @state.sd.us <mailto @state.sd.us> >;  MSgt USAF
NG SDARNG (USA) mil@mail.mil <mailto mil@mail mil> >
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Reservation Confirmations

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

________________________________

 and ,

Attached you will find the confirmations for all 46 soldiers at the Crossroads in Huron, SD on Sunday, Sept 12,
2021

Enjoy your day. 

Secretary

South Dakota Department of Public Safety

Office of Emergency Management/Fire Marshal Office

 (office)

Caution-www.oem.sd.gov < Caution-http://www.oem.sd.gov/ > |  <



Caution-https://www.facebook.com/SDEmergencyMgmt/ >   <
Caution-http://www.twitter.com/SDEmergencyMgmt > 

Customer Experience Survey < Caution-https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MXKDRS8 >

Confidentiality Note:  The information contained in this document is confidential or privileged material and is
intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.  Use or distribution of information
contained in this document by any other individual or entity not intended to receive this is strictly prohibited.

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED



From:
To:  CPT USARMY NG SDARNG (USA);  MSgt USAF NG SDARNG (USA); Reading Bus

Lines
Cc:  Lt Col USAF 114 FW (USA)  SSG USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: 153rd return bus trip
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 7:21:30 AM
Attachments: SPSPR1P0621090808120.pdf

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

________________________________

Good morning,

Attached is the signed contract for the buses for next week.

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 7:58 AM
To: @state.sd.us>;  MSgt USAF NG SDARNG (USA)

.mil@mail mil>
Cc:  Lt Col USAF 114 FW (USA) < .mil@mail.mil>;  SSG
USARMY NG SDARNG (USA) .mil@mail.mil>
Subject: FW: [EXT] [Non-DoD Source] RE: 153rd return bus trip

Good morning,

Not sure if needs to be the one to sign this since the state is paying for it? But please sign and send back
to @hotmail.com < Caution-mailto: @hotmail.com >  and CC myself and  who is also
included in the email.

Thanks!!

CPT, LG, SDARNG

G4 Traffic Management Specalist, 109th RSG Assistant OPS Officer

2823 West Main Street

Rapid City, SD 57702

mil@mail.mil < Caution-mailto: mil@mail.mil >

Office 

GOV Cell 

Personal Cell 

From:  SSG USARMY NG SDARNG (USA) < .mil@mail mil <
Caution-mailto .mil@mail mil > >
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 6:52 AM
To:  CPT USARMY NG SDARNG (USA) < .mil@mail.mil <
Caution-mailto .mil@mail.mil > >
Subject: FW: [Non-DoD Source] RE: 153rd return bus trip



Please sign and send back to Reading.

SSG SDARNG

GSA/NTV and POL State Manager

From: Reading Bus Lines <reabus@hotmail.com < Caution-mailto:reabus@hotmail.com > >
Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 9:03 AM
To:  SSG USARMY NG SDARNG (USA) mil@mail mil <
Caution-mailto .mil@mail mil > >
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: 153rd return bus trip

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

________________________________

Good Morning ,

I have attached the contract for next week, just sign and email it back to me. I put the SD Department of Emergency
Management on the contract, if you need that changed I can do that also. Just let me know.

Thanks!

Sent from Mail < Caution-Caution-https://go microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986 >  for Windows

From:  SSG USARMY NG SDARNG (USA) < Caution-
Caution-mailto .mil@mail mil >
Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 3:50 PM
To: support team < Caution-Caution-mailto:reabus@hotmail.com > ;  CPT USARMY NG
SDARNG (USA) < Caution-Caution-mailto .mil@mail mil > ;  SSG USARMY
NG SDARNG (USA) < Caution-Caution-mailto mil@mail.mil >
Cc:  MSgt USAF NG SDARNG (USA) < Caution-Caution-mailto: mil@mail mil >
;  CPT USARMY NG SDARNG (USA) < Caution-Caution-mailto mil@mail.mil >
;  SFC USARMY NG SDARNG (USA) < Caution-Caution-mailto: mil@mail mil >



;  LTC USARMY NG SDARNG (USA) < Caution-Caution-mailto mil@mail mil >
Subject: 153rd return bus trip

Good Afternoon All,

I have included all the people I believe need to be in the loop for this bus trip.  If times or locations or anything else
comes up, please reply all, so we are all in the know.

,

They are wanting 2 buses.  They want to start loading at 0500 (subject to change) on Saturday the 11th of
September.

Address for pick up:

MainStay Suites
4001 S. Closner Blvd, Building B
Edinburg, TX, 78539

POCs for the 153d.  These two people are actually in Texas and can answer any questions immediately if needed.

CPT 
SSG 
These are cell phones and can accept text or calls.

POC for Reading Buses

, This too is a cell phone and he has it with him at all times.

Thank you  for doing this on such a short notice.  And for helping bring our Soldiers Caution-Caution-home.

If you need anything from us, please don't hesitate to reach out.

SSG SDARNG
GSA/NTV and POL State Manager







1  211TH SAPPER E5 $198.00

1   153 EN BN E5 $198.00

1 211TH SAPPER E3 $198.00

1   200TH EN E5 $198.00

1   153 EN BN E4 $198.00

1   200TH EN E5 $198.00

1 200TH EN E3 $198.00

1 211TH SAPPER E4 $198.00

1 200TH EN E4 $198.00

1 200TH EN E3 $198.00

47 Total

Sent to State on: Wednesday, September 8, 2021



# DAYS TOTAL SAD DATES

16 $3,168.00 Aug 24 - Sept 8

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

16 $3,484.64 Aug 24 - Sept 8

16 $3,340.80 Aug 24 - Sept 8

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

16 $4,626.88 Aug 24 - Sept 8

12 $2,376.00 Aug 24 - Sept 4



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

748 $150,052.32



From:  MSgt USAF NG SDARNG (USA)
To:
Cc: ;  Lt Col USAF 114 FW (USA); ; 
Subject: Sept 8th Payroll for Texas EMAC Mission (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 7:01:15 AM
Attachments: TX EMAC Payroll Sept 8.xls

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning ,

Please see attached payroll for the EMAC border support mission in Texas. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

I hope you had a great Labor Day weekend.

Very Respectfully,

MSgt 

Director of Military Support NCO

Plans and Operations Specialist

South Dakota National Guard

Rapid City, SD

Office 

DSN 

Cell 

mil@mail.mil <mailto mil@mail mil>

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

PERIOD OF REPORT:  FROM: DTG    060001SEPT2021                        TO: DTG 062400SEPT2021 

PERSONNEL PRESENT 
FOR DUTY 

LAST PERIOD: 
47 

PRESENT PERIOD: 
47 

PROJECTED NEXT PERIOD: 
47 

 

RECENT EVENTS/LAST 24 HRS: (TRAINING, MISSION, ETC.) 
24-hour LP/OP Ops. 19 encounters (0 surrenders, 12 detections, 7 turn backs) SGT Ruiz came off 
PERSTAT and SAD. 

CURRENT 24-HOUR EVENTS: (TRAINING, MISSION, ETC.) 
24-hour LP/OP Ops. 24 encounters (0 surrenders, 24 detections, 0 turn backs) 

FUTURE EVENTS: (TRAINING, MISSION, ETC.) 
NEXT 24 HOURS: 
24-hour LP/OP operations.    
NEXT 48 HOURS: 
24-hour LP/OP operations.  Initial Commercial haul for green military vehicles.   

PERSONNEL ISSUES: 
None 

TRAINING ISSUES: 
None 

LOGISTIC ISSUES AND SENSITIVE ITEMS STATUS: 
Green 

MAINTENANCE ISSUES: 
Two Suburban and one pick up state vehicles were taken in for services.  Two air filters were replaced 
per service recommendation.    

LEADERSHIP COMMENTS/CONCERNS: 
Slow day for encounters. Only had detections.  It has been 4 days since last surrender.  Plans are in 
place to get off the line and coordination is proceeding to get equipment to home station.   

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
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] final vouchers (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 11:27:00 AM

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Sir,

This looks good. I would add your leave time from Texas and arrival to Huron. That way per diem can be justified
based off of time of arrival to South Dakota. Another thing is I would change the verbiage for the date 9/13 to
“Huron to HOR”. Also, In this case for  if he arrived home (HOR) at 1800, he would not qualify for
supper. So his per diem for 9/13 would be $20.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Respectfully,

MSgt 

From: @gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, September 5, 2021 1:33 PM
To:  MSgt USAF NG SDARNG (USA) .mil@mail.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] final vouchers

Msgt,

I am currently working on the final vouchers. I would like them to be correct on the first try with times and per diem
in and out of state rates ect. If you could look over this sample voucher and give me feed back I would appreciate it.

Lt 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED





From:  Lt Col USAF 114 FW (USA)
To:  CPT USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)
Subject: Fwd: TF 153 Return Update
Date: Monday, September 6, 2021 5:04:55 PM

From: "Marlette, Jeffrey P MG USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)" <jeffrey.p marlette.mil@mail.mil
<mailto:jeffrey.p.marlette mil@mail mil> >
Date: Friday, September 3, 2021 at 12:31:31 PM
To: "  Lt Col USAF 114 FW (USA)" < mil@mail.mil
<mailto: mil@mail mil> >
Subject: Re: TF 153 Return Update

Are they driving back the State vehicles, or shipping?  Just wondering if we need two buses if 20 are in the vehicles.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Sep 3, 2021, at 11:26 AM,  Lt Col USAF 114 FW (USA) < mil@mail.mil>
wrote:
>
> Good morning all,
>
> The following is a recap of our 0800 meeting this morning:
>
> Timeline:
>    09 Sept - Last day TF153 on point
>    10 Sept - Recovery day, pack equipment, load remaining 2 HMMV's and LMTV at Weslaco Armory (all other
rolling stock will have been loaded and lined hauled by this time)
>    11 Sept - SP Main Stay Inn at 1000.  2 Charter busses
>    12 Sept - Arrive Huron ETA 1200.
>    13 Sept - Out process, TAG/GOV remarks (tentative). Travel HOR.
>
> G-4:
>     Commercial line haul for 11 HMMV's, LMTV, contact truck and wrecker is locked in.  Coordinating with SD
OEM for payment.  Only 2 HMMV's and LMTV currently on point in TX.  Arrangements in the works to have all
unused rolling stock at motor pool at Weslaco armory loaded and back to SD mid-week.  Remaining 2 HMMV's and
LMTV will be loaded and shipped on 10 Sept.
>     Charter busses (2) also locked in.  Coordinating with SD OEM for payment. Busses will pick up Soldiers at the
Main Stay in Edinburg TX.  1000 SP time on 11 Sept.
> G-3:
>     Working to publish FRAGORD today. 
> G-1:
>     Working orders for SAD to 13 Sept.  All Soldiers supporting TX will receive TX Emergency Operations
Ribbon.  MSgt  will be in Pierre to close out SAD packets, travel vouchers, etc.
> Medical:
>     At this time COVID testing is voluntary for returning Soldiers.  1 Soldier has indicated he needs testing upon
return to SD.  MAJ recommends not testing unless Soldiers are symptomatic.  Soldiers will stay on SAD if
COVID positive/need isolation.  The one COVID positive Soldier in TX ends isolation on 8 Sept, so should be good
to go to travel.
> PAO:
>     Asking for pictures in information to capture for historical purposes.  Recommend not having welcome home
ceremony with media etc due to the nature of the publicity received from private donor.  TAG and Governor or
other dignitary to meet the Soldiers for Homecoming on drill floor.  Will coordinate with LTC . 



Recommend this occurring the morning of 13 Sept.
> SD OEM:
>     Needs info for payment of commercial line haul and charter busses.  Working plan with MSgt  on return
of SD Fleet vehicles to Pierre.  All Voyager cards, fuel receipts, purchase cards, supplies bought in TX, cell phones,
Mi-Fi's etc need to be turned in to  upon arrival back to SD.  Coordinating motel in Huron for 12 Sept.
Needs roster of Soldiers from CPT .
>
> Prior to movement, weapons to have bolt removed and separated from weapon for transport.  Current plan, with
Composite Risk Management, link up plan with busses, drivers and co-drivers, is to have state vehicles push straight
through to SD.  Taking a hard look to ensure this is a safe option.  Working contingency plan for potential break
down en-route.
>
> Let me know of any questions, have an enjoyable long holiday weekend,
>
> 
>
> , Lt Col, SDANG
> Director of Military Support
> Deputy J3/7
> South Dakota National Guard
> Office: 
> DSN: 
> Cell: 
> Email: .mil@mail mil
>
>



DOMESTIC OPERATIONS PERSTAT JFHQ As of: 24-May-22

15542 $0.00 ON/OFF

RANK Soldier  Last, First MI GRD Unit
Air / 

Army
STATUS

Mission 

Location
START END PAY RATE DAYS TOTAL

JFHQ 1LT    (TF OIC) O2 200TH EN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAYA 0TH EN

JFHQ SFC TF NCOIC) E7 200TH EN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 Y STAT/PAYA 0TH EN

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

JFHQ SGT .   (BN SUPPLY) E5 FSC 153 EN ARMY SAD FOB2 6-Jul-21 12-Aug-21 38 N STAT/PAYD  153 EN

JFHQ SSG .   (BN SUPPLY) E6 FSC 153 EN ARMY AGR FOB2 6-Jul-21 323 YR   

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
Subject: TF 153 PERSTAT 04 SEPT
Date: Saturday, September 4, 2021 7:27:24 AM
Attachments: 04SEPT21 SAD PERSTAT.xlsx

ALCON,

I have attached the PERSTAT for 04 SEPT for your review.  SGT will come off on tomorrow's PERSTAT. 

Respectfully,

CPT 

TF 153 LNO

.mil@mail.mil <mailto mil@mail.mil>

@state.sd.us <mailto @state.sd.us>

Cell: 



From:  Lt Col USAF 114 FW (USA)
To: Vanderwolde, Edwin A Brig Gen USAF 114 MSG (USA);  COL USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)
Subject: Fwd: TF 153 Return Update
Date: Friday, September 3, 2021 1:59:57 PM

FYSA, the question I received from TAG on my email this morning.

From: "  Lt Col USAF 114 FW (USA)" mil@mail mil
<mailto: mil@mail mil> >
Date: Friday, September 3, 2021 at 1:58:46 PM
To: "Marlette, Jeffrey P MG USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)" <jeffrey.p marlette.mil@mail mil
<mailto:jeffrey.p.marlette mil@mail mil> >
Subject: Re: TF 153 Return Update

Sir,

They are driving the state vehicles back. I had the same thought as you on the one bus vs two.  A couple days ago I
had asked CPT  to get with his leadership team and conduct an analysis to see if they could get by with one. 
Yesterday he let me know they still needed two busses to account for their gear and bags.

From: "Marlette, Jeffrey P MG USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)" <jeffrey.p marlette.mil@mail.mil
<mailto:jeffrey.p.marlette mil@mail mil> >
Date: Friday, September 3, 2021 at 12:31:31 PM
To:  Lt Col USAF 114 FW (USA)" < .mil@mail.mil
<mailto: mil@mail mil> >
Subject: Re: TF 153 Return Update

Are they driving back the State vehicles, or shipping?  Just wondering if we need two buses if 20 are in the vehicles.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Sep 3, 2021, at 11:26 AM,  Lt Col USAF 114 FW (USA) mil@mail.mil>
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
return to SD.  MAJ  recommends not testing unless Soldiers are symptomatic.  Soldiers will stay on SAD if
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
>
>



NAME Phone



From:  CPT USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)
To:  Lt Col USAF 114 FW (USA);  MSgt USAF NG SDARNG (USA); 
Cc:  WRK
Subject: RE: RFI for EXFIL
Date: Friday, September 3, 2021 10:57:22 AM
Attachments: Hotel Roster.xlsx

Sir,

I have attached the roster of 46 personnel for hotel rooms.  

Respectfully,

CPT 

TF 153 LNO

.mil@mail.mil <mailto mil@mail.mil>

@state.sd.us <mailto @state.sd.us>

Cell: 

________________________________

From:  Lt Col USAF 114 FW (USA)
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2021 08:46
To:  CPT USARMY NG SDARNG (USA);  MSgt USAF NG SDARNG (USA);

Cc:  WRK
Subject: RE: RFI for EXFIL

Good morning,

See below reference motel in Huron on the 12th. 46 rooms.

From:  CPT USARMY NG SDARNG (USA) < mil@mail mil>
Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 7:06 AM
To:  Lt Col USAF 114 FW (USA) .mil@mail.mil>;  MSgt USAF
NG SDARNG (USA) mil@mail.mil>
Cc: WRK < @state.sd.us>
Subject: RFI for EXFIL



ALCON,

I hope I have included all the information you were looking for:

-Hotel on 12th for everyone except SSG  (he lives in Huron) so 46 SMs. 

-SFC  is the only one that would want a COVID test.  No other employer or quarantine/COVID test
requirements.

-We asked again about split trainers: 
 were yes. Difference from last list is  were removed from list. 

 added. 

-Vics on the line are HHC 10 (LMTV), 200 01 (HMMWV) and 200 250 (HMMWV). 

-Question was if Soldiers that had returned home would be invited to ceremony and placed on SAD if they wanted
to attend.

Respectfully,

CPT 

TF 153 LNO

.mil@mail.mil <mailto mil@mail.mil>

@state.sd.us <mailto @state.sd.us>

Cell: 



CUI 

1 
CUI 

Copy__of___copies 
SD-JFHQ 

Rapid City, SD 
031000TSEP21 

21-08 
 

FRAGMENTARY ORDER 03 (Texas Response – End of Mission) to OPERATION ORDER 
21-08 (Texas Response) 
 
(U) References: 

a) South Dakota National Guard All Hazard Plan. 
b) Texas Governor State of Emergency Declaration 
c) OPERATION ORDER 21-08 (Texas Response)  
d) EMAC Resource Request Texas Military Dept. 2091-RR-10521 

 
(U) Time Zone Used Throughout the OPORD:  TANGO 
 
(U) Task Organization: 
SD-JFHQ 

JFHQ 
109th Regional Support Group (RSG) 
196th Maneuver Enhanced Brigade (MEB) 
196th Regional Training Institute (RTI)          

 
1. (U) Situation. Task Force Rushmore will be ending LP/OP operations under Task Force 
Salerno on 09 SEP 2021.     
 
2. (U) Mission.  No change.     
 
3. (U) Execution. Change.  
 

a. (U) Commander’s Intent.  No change.   
b. (U) Concept of Operations. No change.   
c. (U) Tasks to Subordinate Units. Change. 
 

(1) (U) JFHQ. No change.  
 
(2) (U) 109th RSG. No change. 
 
(3) (U) 196th MEB. No Change.  
 
(4) (U) 196th RTI.  No change.   

 
 

d. (U) (U) Tasks to Staff. Change. 
 



CUI 
FRAGMENTARY ORDER 03 (Texas Response – End of Mission) to OPERATION ORDER 
21-08 (Texas Response) 

 

2 
CUI 

(1) (U) G-4 
 

(a) (U) Coordinate transportation of personnel and equipment from Texas to Huron 
SD.  DOMOPS POC is LTC  @    

 
(b) (U) BPT to support maintenance operations for repairs of utilized equipment.  

 
(2) (U) G-1 
 

(a) (U) Provide administrative support for SMs return as requested. 

(b) (U) Provide COVID-19 testing as needed for all returning SMs. 

 

(3) USPFO. Coordinate the return of equipment as required. 

 
e. (U)  Coordinating Instructions. Change. 

 
(1) (U) Timeline: 

(a) (U) 09 SEP 2021: End of mission, last day of operations 
(b) (U) 10 SEP 2021: Recovery Day 
(c) (U) 11-12 SEP 2021: Travel Days to Huron SD Armory 
(d) (U) 13 SEP 2021: Recovery 
(e) (U) 14-16 SEP 2021 Split Training conducted as required  

 
(2) (U) Split training for authorized personnel will be completed NLT 16 SEP 21.  All IDT 

pay actions must be completed NLT 161700SEP21. 
 
(3) (U) Conduct sensitive item check immediately upon return to Huron armory. 
 
(4) (U) Submit Composite Risk Management (CRM) worksheet for return trip NLT 

090800SEP21 to LTC .mil@mail.mil  
 
(5) (U) All SMs that participated in the mission are authorized to participate in a 

homecoming ceremony in a State Active Duty Status.  POC MSgt . 
.mil@mail.mil   . 

 
(6) (U) Close out all SAD packets during out-processing.  POC MSgt .  

.mil@mail.mil   
 
4.(U) Sustainment. No change.   
5.(U) Command and Signal. No change.   



CUI 
FRAGMENTARY ORDER 03 (Texas Response – End of Mission) to OPERATION ORDER 
21-08 (Texas Response) 

 

3 
CUI 

 
 
 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGE:  
 
 
 

 
OSTER 
BG 

 
OFFICIAL: 

 
DCSOPS 
 
 
 
 
DISTRIBUTION:  
109th RSG, 2823 West Main Street, Rapid City, South Dakota 57702-8186 
196th MEB, 801 West National Guard Dr, Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57104-0117 
196th Regiment (RTI), 60 Sheridan Road, Fort Meade, SD 57741-0317 
JFHQ, 2823 West Main Street, Rapid City, South Dakota 57701-8186 







Respectfully,

CPT 

TF 153 LNO

.mil@mail.mil <mailto mil@mail.mil>

@state.sd.us <mailto @state.sd.us>

Cell: 



From:
To:  CPT USARMY NG SDARNG (USA); ;  SFC USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)
Cc:  MSgt USAF NG SDARNG (USA);  LTC USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: Texas Line Haul POCs
Date: Thursday, September 2, 2021 11:13:49 AM

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

________________________________

Captain ,

When you have the chance, can we get the dimensions again?

 fax

Caution-https://www.providedsolutionsandsupply. < Caution-https://www.providedsolutionsandsupply.com > com

​AGLOBALTRANZ AGENT​​​​

This message may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure, and is intended
for use only by the person to whom it is addressed. If you have received this in error, please (1) do not forward or
use this information in any way; and (2) contact me immediately. Unless stated to the contrary, nothing in this
message constitutes an electronic signature.

________________________________

From:  CPT USARMY NG SDARNG (USA) mil@mail mil>
Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 11:08 AM
To: @globaltranz.com>; @state.sd.us>;  SFC
USARMY NG SDARNG (USA) < mil@mail mil>
Cc:  MSgt USAF NG SDARNG (USA) .mil@mail.mil>;  LTC
USARMY NG SDARNG (USA) < .mil@mail mil>
Subject: Texas Line Haul POCs

[External Email: Please validate sender before clicking links or opening attachments.]

Good morning,

The following equipment will be picked up down in Weslaco TX:



8-9 SEP: 9 - Humvees, 1 - Wrecker, 1 - Contact Truck
10 SEP: 2 - Humvees, 1 -  LMTV

Trucking POC:
Global Tranz

Unit POC:
Pickup POC:
SGT 

Drop off POC:
SFC
W: 
C: 

State Payment POC:

CPT, LG, SDARNG
G4 Traffic Management Specalist, 109th RSG Assistant OPS Officer
2823 West Main Street
Rapid City, SD 57702

mil@mail.mil
Office 
GOV Cell 
Personal Cell 



From:  COL USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)
To: Vanderwolde, Edwin A Brig Gen USAF 114 MSG (USA)
Cc:  Lt Col USAF 114 FW (USA);  COL USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)
Subject: FW: TF153_Demob / Split-Train
Date: Thursday, September 2, 2021 7:22:27 AM

Sir,

Here is the split-train list provided by TF153....

Respectfully,

COL 

-----Original Message-----
From:  CPT USARMY NG SDARNG (USA) < mil@mail mil>
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 1:15 PM
To:  COL USARMY NG SDARNG (USA) mil@mail.mil>
Cc:  LTC USARMY NG SDARNG (USA) mil@mail mil>; 
Lt Col USAF 114 FW (USA) < mil@mail mil>
Subject: RE: TF153_Demob / Split-Train

Sir

The following is a list of those Soldiers who would want to split train their UTAs right after the deployment from
SAD:

SGT 
SPC 
PFC 
PFC 
SSG 
SPC 
PFC 
SPC 
SPC 
1LT 

Respectfully,

CPT 
TF 153 LNO

.mil@mail.mil
@state.sd.us

Cell: 

________________________________________
From:  COL USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 11:34
To:  CPT USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)
Subject: RE: TF153_Demob / Split-Train



Good copy...thanks

-----Original Message-----
From:  CPT USARMY NG SDARNG (USA) < mil@mail mil>
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 10:31 AM
To:  COL USARMY NG SDARNG (USA) mil@mail.mil>
Subject: RE: TF153_Demob / Split-Train

Waiting on a few more names Sir.  I should be able to get you this list today.

Respectfully,

CPT 
TF 153 LNO

.mil@mail.mil
@state.sd.us

Cell: 

________________________________________
From:  COL USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 10:34
To:  CPT USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)
Subject: RE: TF153_Demob / Split-Train

Morning CPT ,

Were you able to come up with some numbers for us?

Thanks,

COL 

-----Original Message-----
From:  COL USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 6:58 AM
To:  CPT USARMY NG SDARNG (USA) < .mil@mail.mil>
Subject: RE: TF153_Demob / Split-Train

Good copy...thanks!

-----Original Message-----
From:  CPT USARMY NG SDARNG (USA) < mil@mail mil>
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 10:16 PM
To:  COL USARMY NG SDARNG (USA) < mil@mail.mil>
Subject: RE: TF153_Demob / Split-Train

We are working to get you an answer Sir.

Respectfully,

CPT 
TF 153 LNO

.mil@mail.mil
@state.sd.us

Cell: 



________________________________________
From:  COL USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 16:41
To:  CPT USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)
Cc:  Lt Col USAF 114 FW (USA);  LTC USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)
Subject: TF153_Demob / Split-Train

Afternoon CPT ,

BLUF: need Soldier count wanting to split-train 4-UTAs upon demob;

Understanding 12 Sep 21 is the current "projected" end date for the TF153 mission in Tx and considering we'll need
to allocate 2-3 days of travel and demob at home-station, please provide the number of 48 Soldiers assigned to
TF153 needing to split-train [16-17 Sep 21] immediately after demob is completed [15 Sep 21]. If at all possible this
timeline may be able to shift to left by one day or so depending on the demob process. The intent is to determine
which TF153 Soldiers would like to complete four UTAs to cover debts [i.e. TRICARE, SGLI, etc.] incurred during
SAD and ensure they have a good year toward retirement. As it stands, not possible for all UTAs for the months of
Jul, Aug and Sep to be made up prior to the end of the fiscal year. After the split-train is completed, payroll needs to
be entered NLT 17 Sep 21.

To be clear, the decision whether to extend TF153rd's mission is pending at this time and will be discussed in
coming days.

Respectfully,

COL 
Commander, 109th Regional Support Group
J3/5/7 – Director of Operations, Plans and Readiness South Dakota National Guard .mil@mail mil
Wk: 
Cell: 



From:  MSgt USAF NG SDARNG (USA)
To:  LTC USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)
Subject: RE: Travel Voucher (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Thursday, September 2, 2021 6:49:00 AM

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Good copy.

Respectfully,

MSgt 

-----Original Message-----
From:  LTC USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)
< .mil@mail mil>
Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 6:46 AM
To:  MSgt USAF NG SDARNG (USA) < .mil@mail.mil>
Subject: RE: Travel Voucher (UNCLASSIFIED)

I was on the TAG travel budget from the state office.  They booked my
flight.

Thanks

LTC 
Commander; 153rd Engineer Battalion
Deputy G-1; South Dakota Army National Guard

 office
 cell
 DSN

mil@mail.mil

-----Original Message-----
From:  MSgt USAF NG SDARNG (USA) mil@mail mil>

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 6:45 AM
To:  LTC USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)

.mil@mail mil>
Subject: RE: Travel Voucher (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Sir, were you on SAD during your visit? Who funded the trip? Attached is the
voucher, but I'm not sure you qualify for state travel reimbursement if you
were traveling on a different pot of money. I would recommend to check with
COL  on that.

Thanks for sharing the experience. It's crazy to see what is going on there.
Let me know if there is anything else I can help with.

Respectfully,



MSgt 

-----Original Message-----
From:  LTC USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)

.mil@mail mil>
Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 6:39 AM
To:  MSgt USAF NG SDARNG (USA) < .mil@mail.mil>
Subject: Travel Voucher

I have to submit a state travel voucher for the Texas trip...  Can you send
me a copy of the form that we use?

Thanks

LTC 
Commander; 153rd Engineer Battalion
Deputy G-1; South Dakota Army National Guard

 office
 cell
 DSN

mil@mail.mil

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED



Name

Invoice ID Date Employee ID Advance Expense

   

Leave Return

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Date Date

Date

AuthorizationClaimant

Authorization

SUBTOTALS

Misc 

Expenses

Auto 

Miles Trans Cost Meals

I declare and affirm under the penalities of perjury that this claim has been examined by me, and to the best of my knowledge and belief is in all things true and correct.

 

Home StationLicense NumberReturn Date

Lodging

Time

Description

Travel Payment Detail
State of South Dakota

(Not valid unless Accompanied By Approved Voucher)

Date 

mm/dd/yyyy

Purpose Of Travel

GRAND TOTAL

APPLY TO ADVANCE

AMOUNT REIMBURSABLE 



From:  MSgt USAF NG SDARNG (USA)
To:  LTC USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)
Subject: RE: Travel Voucher (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Thursday, September 2, 2021 6:44:00 AM
Attachments: Blank Travel Detail Revised 7-1-19.xls

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
Cc: NG SD SDARNG List J3 JOC
Subject: Cost Estimate for TF 153 (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 7:43:00 AM

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Gentleman,

Please see requested cost estimate to swap out 40 PAX

Pay: E-1 through E-6 - $7920 per day; 5 days $39,600

Per Diem: $2240 per day; 5 days $11,200

Travel Expense:

-          One way ticket from Texas to Sioux Falls and Vice Versa - $537 per person

o   Total for 80 PAX: $42,960

-          2 Bus travel: $33k round trip

Rental Cars: $72 a day for full size SUV; $2,752 for a month

-          6 SUVs needed: $16,512 per month

Total (Not including rental vehicles):

-          $93,760 with airline

-          $83,800 using buses

Please note that State will need the state vehicles back on September 12th. Some soldiers can travel back with those
vehicles so this estimate can decrease depending how many travel in those vehicles.

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
To:  MSgt USAF NG SDARNG (USA); Vanderwolde, Edwin A Brig Gen USAF 114 MSG (USA)
Subject: Fwd: Costs
Date: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 7:36:02 AM
Attachments: TF 153 Cost Estimate.pptx

From: "  Lt Col USAF 114 FW (USA)" < mil@mail mil
<mailto: mil@mail mil> >
Date: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 at 8:35:00 AM
To:  LTC USARMY NG SDARNG (US) .mil@mail.mil)"

.mil@mail mil <mailto mil@mail mil> >
Subject: Costs

See attached

, Lt Col, SDANG
Director of Military Support
Deputy J3/7
South Dakota National Guard
Office: 
DSN: 
Cell: 
Email: .mil@mail mil



CUI

Operation Lone Star
TF Salerno

TF 153
SDNG Border Security Support to TXNG 2021

Mission Cost Estimates











From:  Lt Col USAF 114 FW (USA)
To:  CPT USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)
Subject: Re: TF 153 Update 31 AUG
Date: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 7:21:06 AM

Interesting update, thanks! Hopefully we’ll hear something today about your departure. With all the state vehicles
down there, do you think we can get by with one bus?

From: "  CPT USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)" < mil@mail mil
<mailto mil@mail.mil> >
Date: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 at 3:40:00 AM
To: 

 >, "Vanderwolde, Edwin A Brig Gen USAF 114 MSG (USA)"
<edwin.a.vanderwolde mil@mail mil <mailto:edwin.a.vanderwolde mil@mail mil> >, "

Marlette, Jeffrey P MG USARMY NG SDARNG (USA)"
<jeffrey.p marlette.mil@mail mil <mailto:jeffrey.p.marlette mil@mail.mil> >, 

Cc: "  WRK" < @state.sd.us <mailto @state.sd.us> >, " @gmail.com"
< @gmail.com <mailto: @gmail.com> >
Subject: TF 153 Update 31 AUG

ALCON,

The following is information gathered from the CUB this morning.

TF Salerno continues to train the recently arrived 300 PAX and some of them have started to join companies
depending on where they fall in the task org.  The TF will be conducting another IWQ in the later part of the
September as they still have about 140 PAX that are not qualified. 

No weather issues as all significant weather has dissipated or moved to other areas. 

SIGACTs reported include:

During the early morning hours of 27 AUG, three Cartel del Golfo (CDG) hitmen were reported to have attacked
State Police officials in Matamoros, Tamaulipas (35 minutes away on M side). The gunmen reportedly opened fire
on State Police, initiating a vehicle chase through the city. The pursuit ended with the officers ramming the suspect



vehicle, causing it to ignite in flames and the cartel members to perish. ​

The San Diego County Sheriff’s Department announced the exposure of one of their officers, Deputy ,
to the drug Fentanyl. This opioid is considered 50 times more potent than heroin and continues to grow as one of the
greatest threats to United States. Texas DPS reports an eight-fold increase in fentanyl seizures along the U.S.-
Mexico border when comparing Jan-Apr 2020 and the same time frame in 2021.​

On 28 AUG a caravan of more than 600 individuals was stopped by the Mexican National Guard in Tapachula,
Mexico. The individuals were said to have grown increasingly frustrated with the delay in immigration proceedings.
This caravan is believed to be heading towards the border.  ​

As of 30 AUG, and in response to the tens of thousands of Afghans seeking refuge following the overtaking by the
Taliban, Mexican foreign relations Secretary stated that Mexico will “support human rights applications for refuge,
asylum and humanitarian visas.”

The current number of COVID positive Soldiers for TF Salerno is 23. 

There was a slight uptick in the number of encounters on our points but remains low. 

Respectfully,

CPT 

TF 153 LNO

.mil@mail.mil <mailto mil@mail.mil>

@state.sd.us <mailto @state.sd.us>

Cell: 




